Arcand, Richard

From: Arcand, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:01 PM

To: ‘John Petrofsky"

Subject: RE: RSA 91-A Request for Crossing Info

Attachments: 2016-5-5 OHRV XING POLICY FINAL.PDF; Final Statewide OHRV Connector Policy-

October 6, 2017.pdf; Pittsburg Denial 1_Redacted.pdf; Pittsburg Denial 2_Redacted.pdf;
Pittsburg Denial 3_Redacted.pdf

Hi Mr. Petrofsky,

the district has located several files that are responsive to your request - Please see the attached documents.

If you have other requests for documents please email me, or Phil Beaulieu in the District 1 Office.

Please note that some personal information was redacted from three files, per NH RSA 91-A:5, |V, as disclosure of would
constitute an invasion of privacy.

If you have questions about the process or the rulings please call the District Office and ask for Phil Beaulieu.
Sincerely,

Richard Arcand

From: John Petrofsky

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 5:10 PM

To: Arcand, Richard

Subject: Re: RSA 91-A Request for Crossing Info

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thank you. Yes, I'm familiar with some of the declaratory rulings. Part of what I'd like to know if how they
were taken into consideration. Let me know what you have. If you can't find any evaulation of the
rulings/directives, or of the public comments, just let me know if there weren't any.

I appreciate it.
John

On Thu, Aug 15,2019 at 11:50 AM Arcand, Richard <Richard. Arcand@dot.nh.gov> wrote:

Hi Mr. Petrofsky,

We will look again and provide existing, responsive documents.



There is some information that may be relevant on this web page:

https://www.nh.gov/dot/org/operations/highwaymaintenance/documents.htm

Sincerely,

Richard Arcand

Program Specialist

NH Department of Transportation
7 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH

Tel: (603) 271-0799

Fax: (603) 271-3914
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From: John Petrofsk

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:42 PM

To: Arcand, Richard

Subject: Fwd: RSA 91-A Request for Crossing Info

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Richard,



Thank you. I think there are a few things outstanding still. I believe there were three crossings in Pittsburg that
were closed. This only captures one of them. Is that not the case?

Please also include any and all rationale provided for the other two closings, and if relevant, reopenings.

Also, I had requested any record of DOT's evaluation of comments and input regarding safety and the
Colebrook 145 crossing. Finally, please include any evaluation or discussion of DOT directives in relation to
the Colebrok 145 crossing.

Thank you.

John

On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 12:03 PM Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Petrofsky,

The NHDOT has completed our search for records that are related to your request for crossings on Route 145, and in
Pittsburg, NH.

The responsive records we found are attached and we consider this request complete.

Please call or email if you have any additional questions, or any issues with the attached files.

Sincerely,

Richard Arcand

Program Specialist

NH Department of Transportation



7 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH

Tel: (603) 271-0799

From: John Petrofsky

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Beaulieu, Philip

Cc: Sheehan, Victoria; Dobbins, Caleb; Stewart, Sarah; Quinn, Robert; rick.samson@cooscountynh.us; Michael Cryans;
Kris pastoriza

Subject:

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Phil,

I am filing a 91-A request for all material related to the decision making process on the opening of the Rt. 145
crossing, as well as the closing of all three crossing in Pittsburg. It's in the public interest to know how these
decisions are made, and which agencies are ultimately making the request. I would like to see any evaluation
of safety and department declaratory rulings that took place in regard to said decisions.

I would like to make this request of all material held by DOT, DOS and DNCR.

Thank you.

John





